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From: Felling Forest Service
Sent: Monday 1 March 2021 08:52
To:
Subject: FW: Illegal felling

FYI 
 

From: Wexford Schemes Helpdesk  
Sent: 26 February 2021 15:53 
To: Felling Forest Service  
Subject: Illegal felling 

 
Hi All, a report of illegal felling from a Guard for townland at Saggart, Dublin, he said it was on a 
golf club strip, the only one I could find was the below , it may not be the right one so I told him to 
also call planning in Co Co, Garda Station number is , he wanted also to know what 
garda role would be in this case, I was unable to tell him what his duties were and gave him  

number 
Thanks 
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